VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Lemus, Rudy (Consultant)

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:12 PM
To: Williamson, Alec

Cc: Adams, Diane (Consultant)

Subject: FW: AWV - Copies Needed for Task Order CE Draft Urban Design Concepts and
Themes - 5/7/09

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Attachments: LOT- CE Draft Urban Design Concepts and Themes Lead Agency.doc
Hello Alec,

Document Control will receive the subject document for review on Monday. Below is a
tentative distribution list. Please make any necessary changes to the list.

Alec

Don P. (2) & (Donn Hogan-HDR)
Paul Kinderman
Matt P.

Theresa G.
Susan E.

John W.

John Rielly
Harvey Parker
Brenda Bahlke
Jan Keiser

?777?

Doc Control.
Thanks,

Rudy Lemus

Hatch Mott MacDonald

Design Review Coordinator/Trend Engineer

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Project
Office: (206) 267-3847

Fax: (206) 382-5291

Cell: (206) 861-5513

From: Diemert, Lois (Consultant)
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 2:53 PM



To: Lemus, Rudy (Consultant)
Subject: AWV - Copies Needed for Task Order CE Draft Urban Design Concepts and Themes - 5/7/09

i

LOT- CE
Draft Urban Desig...

Attached is a draft transmittal letter for the SR 99 Bored Tunnel Alternative (Task Order CE) —
Draft Urban Design Concepts and Themes deliverable. Please let me know how many copies
you need by Friday noon, May 8, 2009.

Lois Diemert

Project Management Assistant

Alaskan Way Viaduct & Seawall Replacement Program
Jacaobs c/o Parsons Brinckerhoff

999 Third Avenue, Suite 2200

Seattle, WA 98104

206-382-6335 (phone)

206-382-5291 (project fax)



